

## SCHEDULE 1

### LENGTHS OF ROADS IN TRANENT WHERE WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING ARE PROHIBITED AT ANY TIME

For the purposes of the application of this order to any length of road specified in this Schedule the expression “prohibited hours” means the whole twenty – four hours of every day.

Label	Street	Relative Length (m)	Order
1.12.d	NEW ROW	44	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3

Commented [TG1]: Replaces 3a.5.b

## SCHEDULE 2

### LENGTHS OF ROADS IN TRANENT WHERE WAITING IS PROHIBITED AT ANY TIME

For the purposes of the application of this order to any length of road specified in this Schedule the expression “prohibited hours” means the whole twenty – four hours of every day.

Label	Street	Relative Length (m)	Order
2.21b	FA'SIDE ROAD	5	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3
2.23a	EDINBURGH ROAD	10	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3
2.23b	EDINBURGH ROAD	10	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3
2.24a	BANKPARK CRESCENT	28	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3
2.24b	BANKPARK CRESCENT	28	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3
2.25.a	BRIDGE STREET	42	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3

**SCHEDULE 3A**

**LENGTHS OF ROAD IN TRANENT WHERE WAITING IS PROHIBITED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8.30 AM AND 5.30 PM MONDAY TO SATURDAY INCLUSIVE**

For the purposes of the application of this Order to any road specified in this Schedule the expression “prohibited hours” means the period between 8.30 am and 5.30 pm on Monday to Saturday inclusive.

Label	Street	Relative Length (m)	Order
3a.1.c	BRIDGE STREET	42	TO – 287/16, Consolidated Order
3a.3.c	HIGH STREET	14	TO – 287/16, Consolidated Order
3a.3.c	HIGH STREET	3	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3
3a.5.b	NEW ROW	57	TO – 287/16, Consolidated Order

**Commented [TG3R2]:**

**Commented [TG2]:** Replace with 2.25a

**Commented [TG4]:** Restriction extended and moved with bus stop box

**Commented [TG5]:** Replace with 1.

**SCHEDULE 4D**

**LENGTHS OF ROADS IN TRANENT WHERE WAITING IS RESTRICTED TO 90 MINUTES MAXIMUM NO RETURN WITHIN 90 MINUTES (IN ANY 2 HOUR PERIOD) BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8.30 AM AND 5.30 PM MONDAY TO SATURDAY INCLUSIVE**

For the purposes of the application of this Order to any road specified in this Schedule the expression “restricted hours” means the period between 8.30 am and 5.30 pm on Monday to Saturday inclusive and the manner of parking shall be as designated by appropriate road markings on-street.

Label	Street	Relative Length (m)	Order
4d.1.g	HIGH STREET	8	TO – 104/23, Variation Order No: 3